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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
Siddha Ventures Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Siddha
Ventures Limited (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2024,
the Stalement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the
ind AS financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, its profit (including other comprehensive
income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Cur
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 'Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit cpinion on the standalone Ind AS financial
statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matlers that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024 These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the




standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separale opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matiers described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements section of our report,
including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond o our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
standalone the Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion
on the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial stalements.

| Key audit matters
matter

Valuation and Existence of Inventories

We have focused on the valuation

and

existence of the inventories in Equity because
these represents a principal element on the net

assets in the Financial Statements

How our audit addressed the key audit |

We have assessed the Compan_y's process '

to compute the fair value of various
investments and inventories For quoted
instruments we nhave independently
obtained the market value and recalculated
the fair value. For unquoted instruments we
have obtained an understanding of various
methods used by the management and
analyzed the reasonableness cf the

principal assumptions made for estimating |

the fair value and other various data used

while arriving at the farr wvalue
measurements C e

Other Information

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information The other

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corperale Governance and
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial statements
and our auditor's report thereon.,

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does nol cover the other
informaticn and we do not express any form of assurance coenclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such cther information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge cbtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that
give a lrue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian




Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability 1o continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidale the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered matenal if, individually or in the aggregale, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. Ve also:

+ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perorm audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our apinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

.« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)()) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required o draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern,




«  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any idenltified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other malters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone nd AS financial
statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act we
give in the “Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repert that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement cf Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,

(e) On the basis of tne written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act;




{f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" 1o this report;

(g) No managerial remuneration has been paid to the directors during the year ended 31
March 2024

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accorcance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinicn and to the best of our informaticn and according to the explanations given to
us:

I, The Company has no pending litigations on its financia! position in its standalone
Ind AS financial statements

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses;

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. a) The management has represenled that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other scurces or kind of funds) by the company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
tne understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermeadiary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on benalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (k) contain any
material misstatement.

v. The Company has nct declared any dividend during the year, so reporting under
this clause for the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not
applicable.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used the
accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which has the feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility, however the same has not operated throughout
the year for all the relevant transactions recorded in the software but only from 18%
August 2023 to 315 March 2024




Further, from 18" August 2023 to 31% March 2024 where audit trail (edit log) facility
was enabled, we did not come across any instances of the audit trail feature being
tampered with during the course of the audit

As the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 is applicable
from 1 April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of ihe Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per requirements for record retention is
nol applicable for the financial year ending 31 March 2024

Partner, Chanani & AszogS
Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 056045
FRN No. 322232E

Kolkata, the 28" May, 2024



Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of the section on "Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date on the Ind AS financial statements of
Siddha Ventures Limited

(1) (@) The Company does not hold any Property, Plant and Equipment or capitalized any
intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2024 and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(a) (A) and (B) of the Order are not applicable
toc the Company.

(b)  The Company does not holg any Property, Plant and Equipment in the books of
the Company and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company

(c) There is no immovable property held by the Company and accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Qrder is not applicable to the
Company

(d) The Company does not hold any Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right
of use assets) or intangible assets during the year ended March 31, 2024 and
accordingly, the requirement to repcrt on clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding
any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act,
1988 and rules made thereunder

(if) (a) The Company has maintained inventory in form of equity shares

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs Five
crores in aggregate from banks or financial institutions during any point of time of
the year on the basis of security of current assets. Accerdingly, the requirement to
report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Qrder is not applicable to the Company

(iii) (a) The Company has provided loans in the nature of loans and advances to the other
entities, the details are furnished below

Advances in
Particulars | nature of loans

Aggregate ‘

Guarantees Security Loans

amount

granted/

provided
during the
vear -
-Others ' - 48.00

_Subsidiary NIL . NIL NIL |




Balance |

outstanding as

at balance 445 57
sheet date NIL NIL NIL 9.97

-Others

| -subsidiary |

(b) In our epinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans
and guarantees provided to the extent applicable to it are not prejudicial to the
interest of the Company’s interest.

(c) In respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans granted during the year, the
schedule of the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated
as “repayable on demand”. As per the information and explanation given to us and
the books examined by us in respect ¢f the loan and advances in the nature of loans,
no written schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been
stipulated and in the absence of such schedule, we are unable to comment on the
reqularity of the repayment of principal amounts and payment of interest.

(d) As per the information and explanations given to us by lhe management, since ali
the loans given by the company are repayable on demand during the year, the
company has not demanded the repayment of full amount of such loans and interest,
we are unable to comment on the amount of overdue for more than ninety days as
at balance sheet date

(e) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management and books
examined by us there has nct been any loan or advances in the nature of loan
granted which has been fallen due during the year, has been not been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the over dues of existing loan given to the
same parties.

(f) As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has granted loans
or advances in the nature of loans repayable on demand or without specifying the
terms or period of repayment. The details of the same are:

Particulars All Parties Promoters | Related
including (In lacs) Parties
related (In lacs)
Party
(In lacs)

Aggregate amounts of
lcans/advances in nature

of loans where:
- Loan s repayable 445.57 - 9.97
on demand (A)




(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

(vili)

- Loan  Agreement - ' -
does not specify any
terms or period of
repayment(B)

Total (A+B) 445 47 . 9.97

Percentage of
L.oans/advances in
nature of loans to 97.81 - 2.19
lhe total loans.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans or provided any guarantees or given security or
made investments to which provisions of section 185 and 186 cf the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable
to the company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any
amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any services rendered by the
Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(@) The Company in generally is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident funa,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and cther statutory dues as applicable to it.
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on aucil
procedures performed by us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of these
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the Company, there are no dues of goods and service
taxes, provident fund, employee’s state insurance, income tax, sales- 1ax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues
which have not been deposited on account of any dispute as on 31* March 2024

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded
in the pooks of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1951 as
income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company, 1




(ix)

(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management and basis
of our examination of the reccrds of the Company, the Company did not have any
outstanding loans or borrowings from any lender during the year Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the company

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management and basis
of cur examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared
a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government
authority.

(c) The Company has not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is nct applicable to the Company

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and overall examination
of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term
basis have been used for long term purposes during the year by the Company

(e) Inour opinion and explanations given to us and on overall examination of the financial
statements of the company, we report that company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that company
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiary.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not raised any money way of initial public offer / further public offer
! debt instruments and term loans hence, reporting under clause (x)(a) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
/fully or partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit
and hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the Ind AS financial statements and according to the information
and explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud by the
Company or on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has
been noliced or reported during the year.




(xii)

(xiin

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

{(xvili)

(xix)

(b)  During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of secticn 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 has been filled by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Ferm ADT
4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

with the Central Government

(c) Asrepresented 1o us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3(xii)(a) to(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, lransactions
with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the Ind AS
financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards

in our opinion and according to the explanations given te us, the Company does not have
an inlernal audit system as it is not required to have an internal audit system as per the
Section 138 of Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, Lhe reporting under clause 3 (xiv) (a
to b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them and hence provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 are
not applicable

(a) In our opinion and explanations given to us, the Company is not required 10 be
registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

(b) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without obtained a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934

(¢) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reguirement to report on clause 3(xvi)
(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, there is
no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(xvi) (d) of the Order is not applicable tc the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year as well as in the
immediately preceding financial year respectively

There is no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in the financial statements, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, cther
information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of




(xx)

(xx1)

Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as
and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

With respect to cbligations under Corporate social responsibility (CSR), the company is
not required to spend towards CSR based on criteria as specified under seclion 134(5)
of the Act during the year and there are no such ongoing projects and unspent amount
related to it, hence no reporting is required to be reported under the clause (xx)(a) tc (b)
of the Crder.

The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of
standalone financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause
has been included in this report.

Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 056045
FRN No. 322232E

Kolkata, the 28" May, 2024



Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the standalone Ind AS
financial statements of Siddha Ventures Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial
statements of Siddha Ventures Limited {“the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction
with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

T'he Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control cver financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design,
implementaticn and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
tc the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Cver
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under
section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perferm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls cperated effectively
in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to these standzalone Ind AS financial statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to
standalone Ind AS financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls with reference to these standalone Ind AS financia! statements, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and cperating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procecures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due te fraud or error.

\We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls with reference to
these standalone Ind AS financial statements




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
controls with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company,; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assels that could have a malerial effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

Recause of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone
Ind AS financial slatements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to
standalone Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject te the risk that the internal
financial control with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to standalone ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls
with reference to standalone Ind AS financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note issued by the ICAL

Krishm ',q_
Partner, “hanani & Associates '5
Chartered Accountants (liﬁ
Membership No. 056045 n
FRN No. 322232E '-
UDIN No. 24056045BKBIJABS68

Kolkata, the 28" May, 2024



Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLL053646
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

{411 amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated]

: As at As at
iy il Notes [=1 March 2024 31 Mazch 2023
Assebs
M on-curmgnt assets
Trnancial Assets
(i) Investments 0.98 0.98
{1} Other Financial Assets 445.57 107.65
ITidal Non-Current assets 446.55 108.63
wrrend assets
|:wﬂ1ln:il= 7 3,425.09 3,361.11
Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 8 - 21.63
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 1.46 0.58
(iii) Other Financial Assets 10 9.97 312,50
Current Assets 11 0.01 -
Total Current Assets 3.436.53 3,695.82
Total Assets 158308 I EELAS
Equitty and Liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital 12 999.80 999.80
Clther Equiky 13 2,882.20 2,802.53
Total Equity 3,882.00 3,802.33
|Liahilities
Mon-current Liabilities
Famancial Liabilities - -
Taikal Non-current liabilities -
Current Liabilities
{Mhex Current Liabilities 14 1.08 0.42
Frowvisians 15 - 1.70
Total Current Liabilities 1.08 212
Tatal Equity and Liabilities 34308 3,604,458 |

For K. K. Chanani & fs
rbe=radd Accountants
Tegistration No. BTXEATE

.

s
mar Chanani

Partner
e bership No: 056045

Pince ; Kolkata
[Crate ; 28 May 2024
UDIN: 24056045BKBIJ A8568

Laanipat
Blanaping [irector
T = AT

N H ﬁjﬂmoj '
Nikita Agarwal
Company Secretary
M. No: A63474

Tha accompanying notes 1 to 33 form an inlegral part of these standalone financial statements.
[l is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Siddha Ventures Limited

s

Siddharth Sethia
Director
DIN : 00038970

Q“mov\ Q ND
Sumon Paul
CFO
PAN:BXPPP8249]
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Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLC053646

Standalane Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March

{All amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stabed)

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars Notes
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Reweniw from operations 16 28.50 133.63
income 17 0.12 0.14

tal Income 28.62 133.77
Expemies

snge=s in Value of Shares Traded 18 -63.98 -2,009.54
Emiplcaese: Benefit Expenses 19 5.31 4.08
Cither Expenses 20 9.30 10.01
[ Total expenses -49.37 -1.995.45
Prafil before tax 77.99 212052
[Tax Expense
{Carrend tax charge / (credit) 21 - 1.71
Brelerped tax charge / (credit) -
Iconme Tax for Earlier Year charge / (credit) [L.6 -
Tadal tax expense T 1.71
Profil for the year 79.67 2127.51
ihgr comprehensive income
Ja} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
fi] Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations .
{2} Fair valuation of equity instruments . .
(iii) Income tax (charge) / credit relating to these items that will not be
reclassifiacd subsequently to the statement of profit and loss : ' -
(b} Items that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
(1) Fairwaluaibon of eqoity rstmments
P USRI G (L STEE LTEAI IR 1O 11E5E LIEILS Uiat Wikl (10T ue
reclancifid ciiheammontly tn tha ctatemant af nrafit and loce =
Total Other Comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) - -
[Tadal comprehensive income for the year 79.67 2.137.51

i s

Earmings per equity share
Bagic and Diluted garnngn per share (Bs.) 22 0.80 21.28

ar K. K. Chanani & MAssisti
Chartered Accountants

Eri igmiar Chanani
Parivar
h'[m‘hnril'ip No: 056045

Plaoe : Kolkata
Dlake : 26 May 2024
LIGERE 24056045BKBI] ABS68

[The accompanying notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these standalone financial statements.
s is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Siddha Ventures Limited

k -

Laxmipat Sethia
Managing Director
DIN : 00413720

Nk e @um(? :
Nikita Agarwal
Company Secretary
M. No: A63474

Su

Siddharth Sethia
Director
DIN : 00038971

MO U i”’“?

Sumon Paul
CFO
PAN:BXPPP8249]
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Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLC053646

Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2024

[AH amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise sia

Particulars

A. Cash flow from operating actvities
Profit before tax
Adjustments for :

* Changes in Value of Shares Traded
Opearting Profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for changes in working capital
Decrease/ (Increase) other financial assets
Decrease/ (Increase) Trade receivables
Decrease/ (Increase) other financial assets
(Decrease)/ Increase other current liabilities
(Decrease)/ Increase other current provisions
Cash generated from operations activities
Income Tax Paid

Cash used in operating activilies (A}

. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Investments
Cash generated/used in investing activities (B)

. Cash flow from financing activities
Changes in other financial assets
Cash generated/used in financing activities (C)
Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

and Cash ggiivalemis at the end of the yuar

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
77.99 212922
-63.98 -2,009 54
14.01 119.68
-35.39 11148
2163 18.38
: 0.05
0.66 -29.25
091 -2.63
-0.03 067
0.88 -1.96
0.88 -196
0.58 254
1.46 0.58

The accompanying notes 1 to 33 form an integral pat of these standalone financial statements
This is the Statement of Cash Flow referred to in our report of even dale.

For K. K. Chanani &
Chartered Accountants

Pariner
Membership No: 056045

Place : Kolkata
Date : 2§ May 2024
UDIN: 24056045BKBIj A8568

Notes: The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the " Indirect Method" as set out in AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows"

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Siddha Ventures Limited
! c

Siddharth Sethia
Director
DIN - 00038970

Laxmipat Sethia
Managing Director
DIN : 00413720

\‘\\‘\(\1«\ AJW“‘Q ' (:pw'w “ Pa/\ /
Nikita Agarwal ~ Sumon Paul
Company Secretary CFO
M. No: A63474 PAN:BXPPP8249)
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A. Equity Share capital
i1} Current Reparting Period

Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLL053646

Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Ralance at the Changes in Bamity | Hestabed batasee ai | Changes in equity | Balance ak the ssid
begirming of the | Share Capigal due tof the beginning of the | share @pital dudeg | of the ument
current period | prioe period erors | ewerent weporting | the carrent year | reporting perisd
periad
959,80 - 5 i
{2} Previous Re Period
Talarme at fhe Chanjes in Equity | Restaled balance at | Changes inequity | Falence ok the and
beginning of the  [Sham Capital doe o | the bojinsing of the | shase caplial durdng | of the mumeed
surrend perind peiar puried erran | cusrosd reposting the surrent year repartivg pericd
perisd
; 5.5l - . - 39,50

B. Other Equity

Reserve and Surplus Comprehensive
— —— FVOCI - equity Total
Capital Reserve Retained earnings i Bnts

As at 1 April ,2022 579.68 95.34 - 675.02
Profit for the year a 2,127.51 - 2,127.51
Items of cther comprihensive ineame, net of - :
Fair value on change of equity instruments - - - -
As at 31 March 2023 579.68 2,222 85 - 2,802.53
Changes in equity for the period ended 31 March 2023
As at 1 April ,2023 579.68 2,222.85 - 2,802.53
Profit for the year - 79.67 - 79.67
Fair value on change of equity instruments = -
As at 31 March 2024 579.68 2,302.52 ' 2,882.20

Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 322232E ;'

Aoy

Membership No: 056045

Place : Kolkata
Date : 28 May 2024
UDIN: 24056045BKBIJ A8568

I'he accompanying notes 1 to 33 form an integral part of these standalone financial stalements.
This 1s the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Siddha Ventures Limited

Laxmipat Sethia
Managing Director
DIN : 00413720

N?k?*t\&\auwto :
Nikita Agarwal

Company Secretary
M. No: A63474

i

Siddharth Sethia
Director
DIN : 00038970

g‘-\'ﬂ\ﬂ W

Sumon Pau;

CFO
PAN:BXPPP8249]

Page | 68




Siddha Ventures Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Significant Accounting Policies

1. General Information:

a) Siddha Ventures Limited (“the Company”) is a public company domiciled in India and registered

under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange.

The standalone financial statements tor the year ended 315t March, 2024 were authorized and
approved by the Board of Directors on 28 May, 2024

b) Statement of Compliance

The financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards
(referred to as” 'IND AS”) as prescribed by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of
Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act”), read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as
amended from time to time.

2. Basis of Preparation:

a)

The financial statements have been prepared on going concern under historical cost basis except
for certain financial assets and liabilities which are measured at fair value

Functional and Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements have been prepared in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the
Company’s functional currency. All amounts have been denominated in lacs and rounded off to
the nearest two decimals, except when otherwise stated.

3. Use of Estimates and Judgements:

a)

i)

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires management
to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent assets and liabilities as at the date of financial
statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Examples of such
estimates includes provision for income taxes, classification of assets and liabilities into current
and non-current and the useful lives of the tangible and intangible assets. Although these
estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognised
prospectively in the current and future periods.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty: Key assumptions:

Recognition and measurement of provisions, liabilities and contingencies: -
Provision and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there
will be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events that can be




i)

iii)

Siddha Ventures Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

reasonably be estimated. The timing of recognition requires application of judgement to
existing facts and circumstances which may be subject to change.Contingencies in the normal
course may be arise from litigation and other claims. Potential liabilities that are possible but
not probable of crystalizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably are treated as contingent
liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes to accounts but are not recognized.

Income Taxes:-

[he Company’s tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgements are involved in determining
the provisions for income taxes including amount expected to be paid or recovered for
uncertain tax positions.

Fair value measurements: -

When the fair value of the financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance
Sheet cannot be measured based on the quoted prices in the active markets, their fair value is
measured using the valuation techniques, including the discounted cash flow model, which
involve various judgements and assumptions.

4) Significant Accounting Policies:

a)

b)

Owerall Considerations :-
The financial statements have been prepared using significant accounting policies and
measurement basis that are in effect at 31st March, 2024 as summarised below:-

Current versus non-current classification:-

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet on current and non-current
classification:-

i) The asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled in normal operating cycle;
ii) The asset is intended for sale or consumption;
iii) The asset/liability 1s held primarily for purpose of trading;
iv) The asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled within twelve months after reporting
period;

v) The asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after reporting date;

vi) In the case of a liability, there is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months atter reporting date;

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.




Siddha Ventures Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

¢) Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, cash at bank, highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less , which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

d) Taxation

Tax expense recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss comprises the sum of the current tax
and deferred tax except the ones recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in
Equity.

i) Current Income Tax
Calculation of current tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted for
the reporting period. Current Income Tax relating to items recognised outside the
profit or loss 1s recognised either is Comprehensive Income or in Equity.
Current Income Tax for the current and prior periods is recognised at the amounts
expected to be paid to or received from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.
The Company off sets current tax assets and liabilities , where it has legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and where it intends ecither to settle
on a net basis , or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

i) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled based on the tax
rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences between the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes (i.e. tax base).
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent possible that the taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized.
Entire deferred tax asset to be utilized. Any reduction is reversed to the extent possible
that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.
Deferred tax relating to the items recognised outside the Statement of Profit and Loss
is recognised either in other comprehensive income or in equity. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are offset when there is legally enforceable right to set off the non-

current assets against non-current liabilities and when they relate to income taxes

levied by the same taxation authority and the Company intends to settle its non-

current assets and liabilities on a net basis.




f)

Siddha Ventures Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1) Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives
future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to future tax liability, is considered
as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income
tax .MAT Credits are in form of unused tax credits that are carried forward by the
Company for a specified period of time. Accordingly, MAT Credit Entitlement has
been grouped with deferred tax assets (net). Correspondingly, MAT Credit
Entitlement has been grouped with deferred tax in Statement of Profit and Loss.

P'rovisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. The expense relating to provision is presented in the statement of profit and
loss. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from the past events whose existence
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the entity or a present obligation that is not recognised
because it is probable that an outflow resources will be required to settle the obligation or it
cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. The Company does not recognise a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent Liabilities for Current Year is disclosed in Notes No .33

Contingent Assets
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realisation of the
income is virtually certain, related asset is recognised.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised and reported to the extent possible that the economic benefits will flow
to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Interest Income

Interest Income is recorded using Effective Interest. Rate (EIR) for all the instruments
measured at amortised cost. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial assets or to the amortised
cost of financial hability.




Siddha Ventures Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
{All amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Dividend Income
Dividend Income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established

g) Inventories (Stock in Trade)
Closing Stock of Shares and Securities have been valued at Cost or market value/ fair,
whichever is lower. In case of unquoted shares, fair value is taken at breakup value ot
shares as per the last available balance sheet of the concerned company. In case of Mutual
Funds, the NAV (net asset value) of the unit is considered as market value /fair value.

h) Borrowing Costs
Interest on borrowing cost is recognized on a time proportion basis into account the
amount outstanding and at the rate applicable on the borrowing. Ancillary expenditure

incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings is amortized over the tenure
of the respective borrowings. An unamortized borrowing cost remaining if any is fully
expensed off as and when the related berrowing is prepaid or cancelled.

i) Employee Benefits Expenses
Short Term Employee Benefits
Short Term Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the statement of profit and loss for the year in which related services are
rendered.

j) Earnings Per Share (EPS): -
Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net Profit or Loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the year.
For the purpose of calculating diluted ecarnings per share, the net Profit or Loss for the year
attributable to the equity shareholders and weighted average number of share outstanding if
any are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

k) Financial Instruments: -
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to financial asset of one entity and a
tinancial liability or equity instrument of another equity.

Financial Assets

Initial Recognition and Measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets
not recorded at fair value through value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are

at the transaction price. Regular way of purchase and sale of financial asseyfd
for at trade date.



Siddha Ventures Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Subsequent Measurement

For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three
categories.

e Amortised Cost

* Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

e Fair Value through Profit or loss (FVTPL)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their mmitial recognition, except if and in the
period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Mecasured at Amortised Cost: A financial asset 1s measured at amortised cost if it is held
within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash

flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (FIR) method.

Measured at FVTOCI: A financial asset is measured at FVTOCT if it is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assetsand the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value measurement is recognised in Other Comprehensive
[Income.

Measured at FVTPL: A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories
are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all
changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies
for de-recognition under Ind AS 109

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for the
measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the weighted average of the difference between all the contractual cash flows that are
due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company
expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the respective risks of
default occurring as the weights. When estimating the cash flows, the Company is required to
consider:




Siddha Ventures Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

-All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the
expected life of the assets

-Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to
the contractual terms.

Trade Receivables

[n respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109,
which requires measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit
losses. Lifetime expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial instrument.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default evenls over the
expected life of a financial asset. 12 month ECL area portion of the lifetime ECL which result
from default events that are possible with 12 months from the reporting date, ECL are
measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts
determined by a range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other
reasonable information available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecast of
future economic conditions.

Financial Assets

In respect of other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial
assets has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance at an amount

equal to 12- month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime expected
credit losses.

While making the assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk of a default occurring
over the expected life of the financial asset. o make the assessment, Company compares the
risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the balance sheet date with the risk of a
default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial recognition and considers
reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or effort that is
indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes
that the credit risk on a financial asset has not increased significantly since initial recognition if
the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the balance sheet date.

Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial liabilities are at initially recognised at fair value plus any transaction cost that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities except financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss which are initially measured at fair value.

Subsequent Measurement:
For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in following,
categories: -

¢ Fair Value through Profit or loss (FVTPL)
e Amortised Cost
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amount in Rupees Lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

Measured at FWTPL: A financial liability is classified as at FVTPL. It is classified as held for
trading or it is derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities
as at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest
expense is recognised in profit and loss.

Measured at Amortised: Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method.

Derecognition
The Company derecognizes a financial liability (or a part of financial liability) only when the
obligation specified in the contract discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are also
allocated to the individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the

smallest group of cash generating unils for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax
discount that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks

specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated less that its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised immedialely in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
unless the relevant asset at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease.
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{All amount in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash
generaling unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount , but so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss has been recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of

the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Fair Value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transter a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company
takes mn to account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and or disclosure purposes in the
financial statements is determined on such basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized
into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:

* Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

# Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices mcluded within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly;

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

m) Event after reporting date

Where the events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions
that existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events adjusted within
the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size
or nature are only disclosed

Investment in subsidiary
Investment in subsidiary are carried at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any.
Where an indication of impairment exists the carrying amount of the investment is
assessed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. On
disposal of the mvestments the difference between net dispesal proceeds and the
carrying amount is recogrused in Statement of Profit and Loss.




Siddha Ventures Limited
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o) Segment Reporting
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) of the Company. The CODM is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments of the Company.

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision maker. As per requirement of Ind AS 108
“Segment Reporting” no disclosures are required to be made since the Company’s
activities consists of a single business segment.
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Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLC053646
Notes to Standalone Financial Stalements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

As at As at
5 Investments 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Investments in Equity Instruments
{refer note (i} and (ii) for details)
Unquoted (carried at cost)
(Carried at cost)
Siddha Midcity Private Limited
(9,800 (31 March 2023-9,800) equity shares having face
value of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 0.98 0.98
0.98 0.58
Aggregate amount of quoted investments - -
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments ¥ -
098 098
Notes:
i) As at the Balance Sheet date, none of the investments in equity instruments have been impaired.
ii) The Company has measured its investment in subsidiary at cost in accordance with AS-27-Separate Financial Statements
iii) The Company was subsidiary company till 30th March 2024
6 Other Financial Assets
Advances 445.57 107.65
445.57 107.65
7 Inventories
Equity Instrument of other entity (FVTPL) 147504 3,361.11
I T
8 Trade receivables
Unsecured - considered good ! - 21.63
= 21.63
Trade Receivables sgring schedule as on 31 March 2024
Lrtstanding from fellowing from the due diit of
Particulars Less than 6 [6 months -1 More than 3 ‘
1-2 years 2-3 years Total
months Vear YA
Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered good . - - . - =
Unuispulsd Trade Receivables- considered doubtful - - - - =
Dispuled Trade Receivables- considered gaod - - ¥ 7 -
E‘E""’H Trade Receivables- considered doubtful - - & = - -
[isputed Trade Receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk - - & . - "
| Cispues] Trade Receivables- credit I.q:u.lh! - F = - F -
Trade Receivabm schedule as on 31 March 2023 = _
Citsianding fmm laliowing from the due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 |6 months - 1 12 years | 23 years More than 3 Total
months year years
Unahizputsd Trade Receivables- coasidered gnod - HoAY - - . 21.63
I'ﬁdmpured Trade Receivables- considered doubtful - - - - 3 E
|Aspuiad Trade Receivables- considered goadd = - - L . 3
Casputes] Trade Receivables- considered doubtiul - = - - . -
* Trade Receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk . - . - a -
|Disputed Trade Receivables- credit impairec - - . - . H
9 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 132 033
Balances with bank
- in Current accounts 014 0.25
1.46 0.58
10 Other Financial Asssets
Advances 9.97 312.50
9.97 ei ]

11 Current Assets
TDS Receivable 0.01 -
0.01 .




Elddha Ventures Lismibod
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLC053646

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(ALl amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

12[Fquity share capital As at 31 March 2024 | As at 31 March 2023
' Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised share capital
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each |10 (LD 1,500 1,10,00,000 1,100.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital
Equily Shares of Rs 10 each 99,98,000 999,80 99,98,000 999.80
99,98,000 999.80 99,98,000 999.80

a) Reconciliation of equity share capital
There is no movement in equity share capital during the year and comparative periods

b) Terms and rights attached to equity shares
The Company has one class of equity share having a par value of Rs 10/-
Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders In the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in the case of in

each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of
terim dividend. In the event of liquidation the equity

shareholders are eligible to receive the remaming assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding,

¢) Details of shsarelurislers kialdug more than 5% nggpregatd shares in the gaiqpsiugn

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
damie of Sharehold
AR Number Percentagg Furmiber Ferconiligd
Fully paid up equity share of Rs 10 each
Siddharth Sethia 5,76,108 5.76% 5,76,108 57674
d) Promoters' Details:
" Shares held by pisotess at the end of the year 316t March 2024
Promoters’' Name No. of Shares % of total shares o Dhekai iharing
the pra
Siddharth Sethia Eori i 5.76% -
Total 57al108 5.76% 1
Shares held at the end of the ywar 315t March 2023
| ' . % Change during
Promoters’ Name No. of Shares % of total shares
it pirar
Lididhad Sothia 5,76,108 5. AR -
Total 5,76,108 5.76%
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
13 Other Equity
Capital reserve [Refer (i) below] 579.68 579.68
Retained earning [Refer (jii) below] LT 2,222 85
Closing balance LA 2esa
———— e
(i) Capital Reserve
Opening balance 579.68 579.68
Add: Transfer from Relained Eamning - .
Closing balance 579.68 579.68
(ii) Retained eaming
Opening, balance 2,222.85 95.35
Add - Net Prefit/(Loss) for the year 79.67 ATE
Closing balance 2,302.52 132388
|

Pty vl prurpese of oibey seappees

(1) General reserve
Capital Reserve is a not a free reserve nct meant for meeting any specific liability, contingency or commitment.

(i) Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCD- equity instruments

The Company has gleind b sersgmise changes in the file vl of certain gwtmends in equity instnments thregh e comprobiensive incop. Thse daiges are socummeiated
by sriimsnts frean this reserv iy prtalmed g when Uie wlevamt equity semeii ank dorscoprred.

within the FVOCT saguify instrumentby resrve, The Company

14 Cwrrent Liabilitles
Other Current Liabilities

15 Current Tax Liabilities (net)
Provision for Income Tax

1.08

1.08




16 Revenue from Operations
Sales

17 Other Income
Dividend income
Investment written off
Interest on IT Refund

18 Changes in Values of Share Traded
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchase during the year
Balance at the end of year

19 Employee Benefit Expenses

Salaries and wages

20 Other Expenses
Rent Rates and Taxes
Payment to Auditor as
- Statutory Auditor Fees
Secretarial Certification & Other Fees
Lisitng, Depository and Registrar Fees
Printing & Stationary
Filing Fees
Bank Charges
Travelling Expenses
General office expenses
Website Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses

21 Tax Expenses
Current Tax
Tax Expenses of Prior Years

Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate
Profit Before Tax
Tax Rate

Rate difference
Tax Expenses of Prior Years
Tax Expenses

Income Tax Expenses calculated at effective rate

Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLC053646

Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

{All amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
28.50 133.63
28.50 133.63
0.09 0.07
. 0.02
0.03 0.05
0.12 0.14
336111 1,351.57
3,425.09 336111
(52.55) (2,005 54
5.31 4.08
5.31 4.08
0.03 0.03
053 0.53
1.40 0.82
6.30 5.00
- 0.01
0.06 0.05
0.01 0.01
n 0.18
0.47 3.04
0.14 0.14
0.36 0.20
9.30 10.01
- 171
(1,0) -
[1.68) 1.71
77.99 2,129.22
26.00% 26.00%
20.28 553.60
(20.28) [SEL&9}
[L.68) -
(1568 1.71




Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLC053646
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
22 Earnings per equity share
" Net profit attributable to equit shareholders 79.67 2,127.51
Nominal Value of equity share (Rs) 10.00 10.00
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 99,98,000.00 99,98,000.00
Earnings per share (in Rs.)
Basic earnings per share (Rs) 0.80 21.28
Diluted earnings per share (Rs) 0.80 21.28

23 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

The Company do not have any contingent liabilities and commitments during the period ended 31st March 2024 and 31 March
2023

24 Related Party Disclosures
Information on related party transactions as required by Ind AS-24 for the year ended 31 March 2024

a) List of related parties

i} Party where control exists [subsidiary}

Country of % of holding
Name of Company _—
Incorporation 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Siddha Midcity Private Limited India 98.00% 98.00%

Note: The Company was subsidiary company till 30th March 2024

i) By mus geosen] persannz]

Name of Related Party Relationship
Lakmipat Sethia Managing Director (MD)
Siddharth Sethia Director
Nikita Agarwal Company Secretary (CS)
Sumon Paul Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

¥ Transactions with related parties

Year ended Year ended
N f the P. N f ti
' ame of the Party gneion transgohon 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Siddha Midcity Private Limited Advance Given 0.90 0.40
Nikita Agarwal Salaries and Wages .l 2.28
Sumon Paul Salaries and Wages 2.30 1.80
¢h Balances of related parties
Name of the P Nature of Balance Agat As at
arty 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Siddha Midcity Private Limited Receivables 9% 9.07
Nikita Agarwal Payable 025 -
Sumon Paul Pavable 017 -

25 Segment Reporting
As per the requirements of IND AS 108 "Segment Reporting" no disclosures are required to be made since the

Company's activities consist of a single business segment/activity
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(i)

(i)

27

28

Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLC053646
MNotes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
Fair value measurements (All amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Financial instruments by category

The garrying value and fair value of financial swerasaiis by caegories as of 31 March 2024 wire as follows:

Financial Financial
Particulars Amortised cost assets/liabilities at  assets/liabilities at Total carrying value  Total fair value
FVTPL FVTOCI
Assets:
[nvestments 0.93 - . 098 0.98
Advances 455.54 - - 455.54 455.54
Trade Receivables = - - - .
Cash and cash equivalents 146 - - 146 1.46
Inventories (Investment in Equity . 3,425.09 o 3,425.00 3,425.09
Instruments)
(GED Lz - T LT
The gasrviiag value and fair value of financial assets and hahih'tiwm as of 31 March 2023 were as follows.
Finamslall saneka
Particulars Amortised cost .M g and Mizbilsties ot Total carrying value  Total fair value
Ainhilikiss gt FVTPL
FY TN
Assels:
Investments 0.98 - - 098 0.98
Advances 420.15 . - 420.15 420.15
Trade Receivables 21.63 - N 21.63 21.63
Cash and cash equivalents 0.58 ' - 0.58 0.58
T i 7estm in Equi
Inventories (Investment in Equity r 336111 . 336111 336111
[nstruments)
44334 1,307 - BH04ES 3BT |

Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the Statement of Profit and Loss are grouped into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy.|
The three Levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly
Level 3: Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

The following table shows the Levels within the hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis at 31 March 2024 and}
31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investment in ggilly instruments 3,425.09 . - 3,425.09
F05.00 2 - 341569
As at 31 March 2023 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Investment injuily instruments 3,361.11 = - 3,361.11

EETHY : - 36 |

(i) The Ministry of micro, small and medium enterprises has issued an office memorandum dated 26 August 2008 which recommends that the micro and
small enterprises should mention in their correspondence with its customers the Entrepreneurs Memorandum NMumber as allocated after filing of the

Memorandum in accordance with the ‘Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (‘the Act’). Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the]
amounts payable to such enterprises has been made in the financial statements based on the information received and available with the Company.

(i) Based on the information / documents available with the company, o inlerest provisions / payments has to be made by the Company to micro .
enterprises and small enterprises creditors and thus, no related disclosures as required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enisrgig
Development Act, 2006 are made in these accounts

During the year, the Company is not covered under Section 135 of Comparies Act 2013, with respect to Corporate Social Responsibility




(a)

1)

(b)

Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1931PLC053646
Noles to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

A1l amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Fimanfa] fisk Sasapumanl

The Company's business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks such as credit risks, liquidity risk and market risks. The Company's focus is
to foresee the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. This note explains the
sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages the risk and the related impact in the standalone financial statements

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligation to the Company. The Company’s expesure to credit risk is influenced mainly
by cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost. The Company continuously monitors defaults of
customers and other counterparties and incorporates this information into its credit risk controls. Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and
bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying bank deposits. Other financial assets measured at amortised cost .
Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously, while at the same time
internal control system in place ensure the amounts are within defined limits.

Trade Biceivables

The Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The
allowance account in respect of trade and other receivables is used to record impairment losses unless the Company is satisfied that no recovery of
the amount owing is possible. At that point, the financial asset is considered irrecoverable and the amount charged to the allowance account is iwirshie
off against the carrying amount of the impaired financial asset.

As the Company does not hold any collateral, the maximum expense to credit risk for each class of financial instrument is the carrying amount of that
class of financial instrument presented on the statement of financial position. Impairment of trade receivables is based on expected credit loss model
(simplistic approach) depending upon the historical data, present financial conditions of customers and anticipated regulatory changes. Company
does not hold any collateral in respect of such receivables.

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying bank deposits.
Other financial assets measured at amortized cost . Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring, the recoverability of
such amounts continuously, while at the same time internal control system in place ensure the amounts are within defined limits.

el Risk Expasuie
‘The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment losses recognised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum
exposure to credit risk as at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 was as follows:

Partieulats As at As at
¥ Mdarch 3024 X1 March 2023

Investments (refer note 5) 0.98 0.98
Orther Financial Assets (refer note 6) (non-current) 445.57 107.65
Inventories {refer note 7) 3,425.09 336111
Trade receivables (refer note 8) - 21.63
Cash and cash equivalents {refer note 9) 146 0.58
Other Financial Assets (refer note 10) (Current) 998 312.50

ABEII6 300445
Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of potential adverse change in the Company’s income and the value of Company nel worth arising from movement in foreign
exchange rates, interest rates or other market prices. The Company recognises that the effective management of market risk is essential to the
maintenance of stable earnings and preservation of shareholder value. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control macket risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the overall returns

(0 Fopesgn Cumengy Hisk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk
arises when transactions are denominated in foreign currencies.

The Company operates locally in INR and is not expesed to foreign currency risk
(ii) Price Risk

The Company is mainly exposed to the price risk due to its investment in equity instruments. The price risk arises due to uncertainties about the
future market values of these investments,
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Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No. L67120WB1991PLC053646
Notes to Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

Liquidity Risk

Licquidiny cisk i thar risk i the Company will sncountes difficutiy m easing Fends o meek com miimes aencatel with
Hinpecial st tut are settied by devering cash o another financlal asset. Liquailery risk mary result froms an inalliny to
sell a financial asset quickly at close to its fair value.

mmmhm_ﬂnmluqm_ﬂlqrﬂm@#hmhﬂmu&mmumw-un
funding and liquekiy misagesenl niqn
bt b o Fin el fgsits and liahitities. Tt manages che Bquidity rsk by mamsaining
equlvabinis. Thve Conmapumy abes his 2dequabe codit fcitios ageved with banks to ensure thnt fheee §a sublicient cash b maet all s
nannd pperaling comortmeiiis ina timelsy arul eosl-of{ecTive anner.

Maturities of financial linbilities

This: fcllorwing kbl sho

s on gross 3ad unidiscrstod hasts and incldis cnntracnml inse et payeens. Baances shue within 12 months equal their
carrying halirces i the impuct of discountiag i Insignéticant.

As at 31 March 2024

(All amounts in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

ireminis, Thi Compeny s e pistise Lo Tyuidsky ri ar i rlim il from mismabehes of
funds in cash amd 2ash

wy Hhe: temadecing contraceeal materitios of financial lishilites a the reporting date. The amounte prrorted

Particulars Less than 1 vear 1-2 vears 2-4 years 4-8 vears Total
Lease liability 1.08 - - - 1.08
Other financial liabilities
(refer note 14) - = - .
1. = - - 1.8
As at 31 March 2023
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 24 years 4-8 years Total
Qﬂter financial liabilities 0.42 - 4 5 o
(refer note 14)
0.42 s - - 0.42

Capitel Misprment

Far the prerposs of the Company s captal e gamenk, capital inciudes Ssusd capiial and all other equity meserves attribaisble in the equity
sharehoddisrs of W Company, The priiany cbjective of the Cumparsy whes maseging capital is to safegrard e bty bo comtine a3 2 going concern
and Io-matntiin an opsmal capital sbrug Ly 50 a3 40 mimimize gheevholder value.
1ucmw1uwwmmmmmu:nhhm olchangﬂuumkconmuuimmhrhwumd
the enalerly bng dssers, n evder o mainisis of of et the capilal snicase, the Crmpany may ddfunt the amount of dividends paid b shareholders,

return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Particulars Numerator Denominator Current Reporting | Previous Reporti ng| Change in Bl
Period Period % Change Remarks
{a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 3,181.97 1,746.61 82.18% D;::;:ZZZ"‘
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Iotaf] Qu‘tsxde Shar.eholder s ) ] i
Liability Equity
(c) Debt Service Earning Available . o
Coverage Ratio For Debt Service FinanseiCost ¥ 7 ; =
‘l?a)hi"““m OMEQUEY | Nt profit after tax | Net Worth Equity 002 0.99 97.53% D"‘;:‘;z:‘e“:a‘:("’“‘
5‘3:;“’““""3’ BUIMOVET | ot of goods sold | Average Inventory (0.02) (0.85) 97.78% =
(f) Trade Receivables Annual Net Credit | Average Accounts Amount received
3 . - 618 -100.00%
furnover ratio Sales Receivables from debtors
(g) Trade payables Annual Net Credit | Average Accounts
turnover ratio Purchases Payable
(h) Net capital turnover | Current Assets- . 3 Increase in Current
Annual Sales .5 d 336.11%

ratio Current Liabilities . il 1204 ey i Assets

Revuene from et
(i) Net profit ratio Profit after Tax Se— 2.80 1592 -82.44% revenue from

Operations ions
operations

(j) Return on Capital Earning Before 2 f EI - i% 2 prodit

p . .99 il
employed Interest and Tax Capital Employed 0.02 0 : : )
{k) Returm on Net profit after tax | Cost of Investment - = ﬂ | i
investment

ol
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Other Additional Regulatory Information as required by amended Schedule 113

Disclosure in relation to undisclosed income : 'The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the period ending 31st March,2024 and also for the period ending 31st March,2023 in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

Relationship with Struck off Companies : There were no transactions with the struck of companies during the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March
2023

Details of Benami Property held : The Company de not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company during the period ending 31st March,2024 and also for the period ending 31st March,2023 for holding any Benami property

Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC) : The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be
registered with ROC beyond Lhe statutory pericd, during the period ending 31st March,2024 and also for the period ending 31st March,2023.

Details of Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency : The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the period
ending 31st March,2024 and alsc for the peried ending 31st March, 2023

Utilisation of Borrowed Fund & Share Premium :
L The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermedianies) with phu|
understanding that the Intermediary shall: (a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

II. The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding
(whether recorded i writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: (2) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or (b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current period's classification

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Siddha Ventures Limited

W, Ak

As per our report of even date
For K, K, Chanani & Associat
Chartered Accountants
Registration No

par C i % e Laxmipat Sethia Siddharth Sethia
Partner ' Managing Director Director
Membership No: 056045 DIN : 00413720 DIN : 00038970

Xt o Ad R

Cumon

Place : Kolkata Nikita Agarwal Sumon Paul
Date : 28 May 2024 Company Secretary CFO
UDIN: 24056045BKBIJ A8558 M. No: A63474 PAN:BXPPP8249]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Siddha Ventures Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of Siddha
Ventures Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Holding Company and its
subsidiary together referred to as "Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at March 31 2024, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and noles to the consolidated (nd AS
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (herein referred to as the * Consolidated Financial Statements”)

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
and based on the consideration of report of other auditor on separate Ind AS financial
statements ana on other financial information of the subsidiary, the aforesaid consolidated
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
("the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affarrs of the
Group as at March 31, 2024, their consolidated profit (including other comprehensive income),
their consolidated cash flows and the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the consclidated Ind AS financial statements’ section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Ccde of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisicns of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and
we have fultilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for cur audit opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements.




Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2024. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our cpinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description
of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the mallers described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report. We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements section of cur
report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance
of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
consolidated Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures performed tc address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion
on the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

Key audit matters | How our audit addressed the key audit
| matter

Valuation and Existence of Inventories We have assessed the Company’s process
to compute the fair value of various
investments and inventories. For quoted
instruments we have independently
obtained the market value and recalculated
the fair value. For unquoted instruments we
have obtained an understanding of various
methods used by the management and
analyzed the reasonakleness of the
principal assumptions made for estimating |
the fair value and other various data used
while arriving at the fair value
measurements

We have focused on the valuation and
existence of the inventories in Equity
because these represents a principal
element on the net assets in the Financial
Statements

Qther Information

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Infermation, but does not include the conscolidated Ind AS financial statements
and our auditcr's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consclidated financiai statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is
materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this olher information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard




Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial pesition, consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidaled cash flows and
consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safequarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementaticn and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation ¢f the consolidated Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error which
have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing lhe consolidated Ind AS financial statements, the respective Board of Directors
of the companies are responsible for assessing the Coempany s ability of the Group to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do sc.

That respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also
responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes cur opinion. Reascnable assurance is a
high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered materal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reascnably be expected to influence the econcmic decisions cf users taken on the basis of
these consolidated Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
orefessional skepticism throughout the audit. We alsc:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Holding Company has
adequate internal financial contrels with reference to financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of




accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, basad on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a matenal uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or condilions may cause the Group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation. structure and content of the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Ind AS
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

«  Oblain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group which we are the independent auditors and
whose financial information we have audited, to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial slatements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the consolidated
financial statements of which we are the independent auditers. For the other entity
included in the consolidated financial statements, which have been audited by other
auditor, such other auditor remains responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit carried cut by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and other such
entity included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent
auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relaticnships and cther matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matiers that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial
statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation preciudes
public disclosure abcut the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of one subsidiary company
whose result/statement includes assets of Rs.218.82 lacs, revenues NIL | loss alter tax
Rs.0.60 lacs, comprehensive income Rs 7.03 lacs for the year ended on that date
respectively, and net cash inflows Rs.4.41 lacs for the period ended March 30+ 2024 , which
have been audited and furnished tc us by the independent auditor. Our opinion on the
consolidated financial results, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included




in respect of the subsidiary is based sclely on the reports of the other auditor and the
procedures performed by us stated above.

The figures of the subsidiary company have been considered till 30 March, 2024, as subsidiary
company ceased to be the subsidiary company of Holding Company from 31 March 2024,

Our opinion on the consolidated financia! results is not modified in respect of the above matters
with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors and the
financial statements certified by the Company's Management.

Our cpinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements, below is not modified in respect of the above matiers with respect
to reliance on the work done and the reports of other auditor and the financial statements
certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been xept so far as it appears from the
examination of those books and reports of other auditors;

(c) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss including
the consolidated statement of other comprehensive income, the consolidated cash flow
statement and the consolidated statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account maintained for the purpcse of the
consolidated financial statements;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutery auditor of the subsidiary company,
none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Secticn 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsdiary
company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report
in “Annexure 1" to this report;

(g) The managerial remuneration has not been paid by the Holding Company and its
Subsidiary Company during the year

(n) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accerdance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditcrs) Rules, 2014, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to




us and based on the consideration of the report of other auditors on separate financial
statements as alsc other financial information of the subsidiary as noted in the "Other
Matter” paragraph:

i. The Consolidated Financial Statements has no pending litigations on its
consolidated financial position in its Ind AS financial statements

i. The Group Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses,

ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company and its subsidiary
company during the year ended 31 March 2024.

iv. a) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiary whose financial
statement has been audited under the Act, have represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other scurces or kind of funds) by
the company or any of such subsidiary to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in cther persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company or by its subsidiary ("Utmate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries,

b) The respective Managements of the Company and its subsidiary whose financial
statement has been audited under this Act, have represented that, to the beslt of its
knowledge and belief, no funds have been received by the company or its subsidiary
from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company or
the subsidiary, shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and
appropriale in the circumstances, nothing has come to the notice to us and the
auditor of the subsidiary company that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

v, The Group Company has not declared any dividend during the year, so reporting
under this clause for the compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013,
is not applicable.

2. With respect to the malters specified in the paragraph 3(xxi) and 4 of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order 2020(" the Order"/"CARQ") issued by the Central Government in
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's repert , according to
the information and explanations given to us and based on the CARO reports issued by
us for the Company and its subsidiary included in the consclidated financial stalements
of the Company , to which the reporting under CARO is applicable , we report that there
are no qualifications or adverse remarks in these CARO reports

3. Based on our examination which included test checks and that performed by the
respective auditor of the subsidiary company incorporated in India whose financial
statements has been audited under the Act, the Holding Company and the subsidiary




company has used the accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which
has the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and same has operatec through
out the year for all the relevant transactions recorded in the software except in case of
Holding Company same has operated from 18" August 2023 to 31 March 2024

Further, we from 18" August 2023 to 315 March 2024 and auditor of the subsidiary
company where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled, did not come across any
instances of the audit trail feature being tampered with

As the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 is applicable from
1 April 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules
2014 on preservation of audit trail as per requirements for record retention is not
applicable for the financial year ending 31 March 2024

Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 056045

FRN No. 322232E

UDIN No.24056045BKBIJBES13

Kolkata, the 28" May, 2024



Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the consolidated Ind
AS financial statements of Siddha Ventures Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internat financial controls over financial reporling of Siddha Ventures
Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its subsidiary (the Helding Company and its subsidiary
together referred as “the Group”) as on March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended cn that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’'s pelicies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
the financial statements of the Holding Company and its subsidiary over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Qver Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note’) and the
Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAl. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such contrcls operated effectively in
all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the holding Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to these consolidated Ind AS
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
controls with reference to Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparaticn of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipls and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to consolidated Ind
AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and nct be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS financial
statements tc future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with
reference to Ind AS financial statements may become inadeqguate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Qpinion

In our opinion and to the best of the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to Ind AS
financial statements and such internal financial controis with reference to Ind AS financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

Other Matter

We did not audit the internal controls with reference to the financial statements/financial
information of one subsidiary company whose result includes assets of Rs.218 82 lacs
revenues NIL , loss after tax Rs 0.60 lacs, comprehensive income Rs.7.03 for the year ended
on that date respectively, and net cash inflows Rs 4.41 lacs for the year ended March 30,2024
. as considered in the consclidated financial statements. The figures has been considered till
March 30, 2024 | as subsidiary company ceases to be the subsidiary company of the Holding
Company with wef from 31 March 2024 The internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements in so far as it relates to such subsidiary have been audited by cther auditor
whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and cur report on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
slatements for the Holding Company and its subsidiary company as aforesaid, under Section
143 (3) (i) of the Act in so far as it relates to such subsidiary company is based solely on the
reports of the auditor of such company Our opinion is not modified in respect of such matter

with respect 10 ou::f_llm on the work done by and on the reports of the other auditors,
Krish
Partner,

Chartered Accountants
Membership No. 056045
FRN No. 322232E 3
UDIN No. 24056045BKBIJB8913

Kolkata, the 28" May, 2024



Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLC053646
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

{All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes goat dszt
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Assets
Non-current assets
Property, Plant & Equipment
Financial Assets

(i) Investments 5 214.30 204.08

(i) Other Financial Assets 6 445.57 98.58
|Income tax Assets (net) & .
Total non-Current assets 659.87 302.66
Current assels
Inventories 7 3,425.09 3,361.11
Financial Assets

(i) Trade Receivables 8 - 21.63

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 5.98 0.68

(ii1) Other Financial Assets 10 - 312.50
Current Assets 11 0.01 0.02
Total current assets 3,431.08 3,695.94
Total Assets 4,090.95 3,998.60
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity Share Capital 12 999.80 959.80
Other Equity 13 (a) 3,081.73 2,992.63
Equity attributable to the Owner of Siddha Ventures Limited 4,081.53 3,992.43
Non-controlling interests 13(b) 4.09 3.90
Total Equity 4,085.62 3,996.33
Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities 14 4.00 -
Total Non-current liabilities 4.00 -
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 15 133 0.60
Provisions 16 - 1.67
Total current liabilities 1.33 2.27
I'otal Equily and Liabilities 4,090.95 3,998.60

For K. K. Chanani & Asspeiat
JChartered Accountants ey
Regislration No. 33338 f x |

ar Chanani
Partner

]rl:mbarubip Blos D55

Place : Eoliovn
Doartee : 28 By 2034
LD 205604 5EERIBET13

The accompanying notes 1 to 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Siddha Ventures Limited

Laemipa

Managjing Director

DIN : 00413720

i Aguracd

Nikita Agarwal

Company Secretary

M. No: A63474

s

Siddharth Sethia
Director
DIN : 00038970

‘.::I._l_mcn P

i Pau
FC

PAN: BXPPIH39M
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Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L§7120WB1991PLC053646
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts i Mgt Lakhs , unless otheriise stated)

T emded o waalcd
Particulars Not
= s 31 March 2224 31 March 2023
naams
Fegweimes from operations 17 28.5 133.63
income 18 0.12 0,14
“plia] Income 28.6. 133.76
Lupmnes
(Thwges in Value of Shares Traded 19 [ (2,009.54)
By ploryese Benefit Expenses 20 5.31 408
Expenses 21 9,86 10.48
expenses LA (1,994.98)
Panfli] before tax 7743 2,128.74
Tas Expense 2
s tax charge / (credit) - 171
Pelermed tax charge / (credit) 4 -
rare Tax for Earlier Year charge / (credit) 1-E4}] -
Fuall tax expense [ 1.71
for the year 79.07 2,127.04
thior comprehensive income
{4} Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
[i} Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations -
(11) Fair valuation of equity instruments = 7.03 -
i} Income tax (charge) / credit relating to these items that will not be
subsequently to the statement of profit and loss 3
B Ltems that will be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
[7] Fair valuation of equity instruments
ftfi Income tax (charge) / credit relating o these items that will not be
reclamified subsequently to the statement of profit and loss
[Tusdsl Other Comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) 7.03 -
Toial cosuprebeiii ive income for the year 86.10 2,127.04
Paedil is attributable fo:
- Owner of Siddha Ventures Limited 79.08 2,127.03
Nen-Controlling Interest -0.01 -0.01
e Comprehensive Income attributable to:
- Owner of Siddha Ventures Limited 6.89 =
- Non-Controlling Interest 0.14 -
Tetal Comprehensive Income attributable to:
- Owner of Siddha Ventures Limited 85.97 2,127.03
Non-Controlling Interest 013 -0.01
per equity share arising from conlinued operation
lstabilp to the owners of Siddha Ventures Limited
and Diluted eamings per share (5.5 23 0.79 2127

ffaix by the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

Paar I K. Chanani &
Accountants

Blirrksewhip No: 056045

Pians - Kolkata
Elade; 28 May 2024
[l e i e N S B

accompanying notes] 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

For and on behali of the Board of Directors of

Siddha Ventures Limited

Laxmipat Sethia
Managyng Director
DIN : 00413720

N?H'Eh mm(? :

Company Secretary
M. No: A63474

) PO

Siddharth Sethia
Director
DIN : 00038970

gwﬂb"‘ ?O’NP

Sumon Paul
CFO
PAN: EXI'PREI4H

Tage |



Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991 PLC053646

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2024

{All amounts in Bupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

. Year ended Year ended
Particulars
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 77.43 2,128.74
Adjustments for :
Changes in Value of shares traded -63.98 -2,009.54
Operating Profit before working capital changes 13.45 119.20
Adjustments for changes in working capital
Decrease/ (Increase) in financial assets -346.99 -111.08
Decrease/ (Increase) Trade receivables 21.63 18.37
Decrease/ (Increase) Other Current Assets 312,50 0.03
{Decrease)/ Increase other current liabilities 0.73 -29.11
Cash generated from operations activities 1.32 -2.59
Income Tax Paid -0.02 0.66
Cash used in operating activities (A) 1.30 -1.93
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase of Investments =
Cash generated/used in investing activities (B) - .
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Financial Liabilities 4.00
Cash generated/used in financing activities (C) 4.00 .
Nel Increasef(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 5.30 -1.93
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 0.68 261
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 5.98 0.68

Notes: The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the " Indirect Method" as set out in AS-7 " Statement of Cash
Flows".

The accompanying notes 1 to 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,

This is the Statement of Cash Flows referred to our report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors OF

Siddha Ventures Limited

Siddharth Sethia
Director
DIN : 00038970

Laxmipat Sethia

Partner
Membership No: 056045

Managing Director
DIN : 00413720

Sumopwm Pau\()

Sumon Paul

= D-H 5 ﬁﬂ: ¥ :ﬂ !.
Nikita Agarwal
Company Secretary CFO

M. No: A63474 PAN: BXPPP8249]

Place : Kolkata
Date : 28 May 2024
UDIN: 24056045BKBIJB&913
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Siddha Ventures Limited
CIN No: L67120WB1991PLC053646
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2024

(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Balance at the
beginning uf the
current period

Share Capital due
to prior period
errors

at the beginning
of the current
reporting period

A Equity Share capltal
{1} Current Repart Period
Changes in Equity | Reslated balance | Changes in equity

share capital
during the current
year

Balance at the end
of the current
reporting period

-

999.80 . 2

999.80

{2} Previous Rip Period

Changes in Equity | Restated balance

Balance at the

Changes in equity

Balance at the end

Tl Share f“.apital) due | at the beginning s.hare capital of the current
e to prior period of thf: Cul’l‘t‘l'lt during the current reporting period
eITOrS reporting period year
9946.80 - - - 999.80
|B. Other egmity
Oiher
Reserve and Surplus Comprehensive
Income Total
Capital Reserve | Retained earnings EYOU i equ%ty
instruments
As al 1 April 2022 579.68 93.75 192.16 865.59
Praft ior the year - 2.127.03 - 2,127.03
PEH!E£ﬂ£ﬂb![Ezunwlnh:nﬁﬁiJIHIﬂI!kIIEﬂ{hlﬁ
Fair value on change of expily instruments - - " -
4w at 31 March 2023 579.68 2,220.78 192.16 2,992.63
Amat 1 April ,2023 579.68 2,220.78 192.16 2,992.63
Prafit for the year = 79.08 - 79.08
Thteins rehensive tax :
Priisr Year Adjustments - - 3.14 3.14
Fair value on change of egjudly mstruments = - 6.89 6.89
Ag at 31 March 2024 579.68 2,299.86 202.19 3,081.73

Krm_/ Cr}'lanani

Partner
hembership No: 056045

Fisce : Kolkata
aka: 28 May 2024
LIDIRg: 24056045BKBI/B8Y13

This is the Statement of Changes in Equity referred to in our report of even date.

The accompanying notes 1 to 35 form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Siddha Ventures Limited

Laxmipat Sethia
Managing Director
DIN : 00413720

e Aqass.

Nikita Agarwal
Company Secretary
M. No: A63474

Siddharth Sethia
Director
DIN : 00038970

e Cond

Sumon Paul
CFO
PAN: BXPPP8249]
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Siddha Ventures Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
(All amount in Rupees lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

1. General Information:

a)

b)

Siddha Ventures Limited (“the Company”) is a public company domiciled in India and registered
under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company is listed on Bombay Stock Exchange.

The consolidated financial statements relate to Siddha Ventures Limited and its subsidiary
(collectively referred as “the Group”) as per the details below:

Name of the Subsidiary Country of Incorporation % of holding as on
31st March 2024
Siddha Midcity Private Limited India 98% (*)

(*) wel from 31 March 2024, Siddha Midcity Private Limited is no longer the subsidiary company of
the Holding Company

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2024 were approved
for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors on 28 May 2024.

Basis of Preparation
These consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian

Accounting Standards (referred to as” 'IND AS”) under historical cost convention on the accrual
basis, except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting policy hintherto in use.

The Financial Statements have been prepared in Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the Company’s
functional currency.

2. Basis of Consolidation:

a) Principles of Consolidation:
The consolidation ftinancial statements comprise the financial statements of the Group and its
subsidiary. Control is achieved when the Group has:-
-Power over the investee
-Is exposed or has the rights to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and
-Has the ability to use the power over the investee to affects the return

The Parent Company re-assesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances
indicates that there are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. Consolidation of a
subsidiary begins when the Parent Company obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when
the Parent Company loses control of the subsidiary. Assets, liabilities, income and expenses of a
subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date the Parent Company gains and control until the date the Parent
Company ceases to control the subsidiary.
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The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual going concern basis. They
are prepared using the uniform accounting policies for like transactions and other events in
similar circumstances. If a subsidiary uses the accounting policies other than those adopted in the
consolidated financial statements for like transactions and events in similar circumstances,
appropriate adjustments are made to that Group financial statements in preparing the
consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity within the Group’s accounting policies.

Consolidation Procedure

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per the Group’s
normal operating cycle and other criteria as set out in the Division II of Schedule III to the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of the products and the time between acquisition of
assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained
its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classificabion of assets
and liabilities.

The consolidated financial statements of the Group have been prepared on a line-by-line
consolidation by adding together the book value of the like items of assets and liabilities, income
and expenses as per the respective financial slatements. Intragroup balances and intragroup
transactions have been eliminated.

Non-controlling interests which represent part of net profit or loss and net assets and liabilities of
the subsidiary that are not directly, or indirectly owned or controlled by the Company, are
excluded.

3. Use of Estimates and Judgements:

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires
management to make estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the reported balances of
assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to the contingent assets and liabilities as at the date
of financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period.
Examples of such estimates includes provision for income taxes, classification of assets and
liabilities into current and non-current and the useful Tives of the tangible and intangible assets .
Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognised prospectively in the current and future periods.

Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty:
Key assumptions:

i)

Recognition and measurement of provisions, liabilities and contingencies:

Provision and liabilities are recognized in the period when it becomes probable that there will
be a future outflow of funds resulting from past operations or events that can be reasonably be
estimated. The timing of recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts and
circumstances which may be subject to change.

Contingencies in the normal course may be arise from litigation and other claims. Potential

‘accounts but are not recognized.
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Income Taxes:-

The Group Company’s tax jurisdiction is India .Significant judgements are involved in
determining the provisions for income taxes including amount expected to be paid or
recovered for uncertain tax positions.

Fair value measurements:-

When the fair value of the financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance
Sheet cannot be measured based on the quoted prices in the active markets, their fair value is
measured using the valuation techniques, including the discounted cash flow model, which
involve various judgements and assumptions.

4) Significant Accounting Policies:

a)

d)

Overall Considerations :-
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using significant accounting
policies and measurement basis that are in effect at 315t March , 2024 as summarised below:-

Current versus non-current classification:-

The Group presents assets and liabilities i the balance sheet on current and non-current
classification:-

1) The asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled in normal operating cycle;

i1) The asset 1s intended for sale or consumption;

iii) The asset/liability is held primarily for purpose of trading;

iv)The asset/liability is expected to be realised/settled within twelve months after reporting
period;

v) The asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after reporting date;

vi) In the case of a hability, there 1s no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after reporting date;

All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, cash at bank, highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less , which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insigniticant risk of changes in value.

Taxation

Tax expense recognised in the Slatement of Profit or Loss comprises the sum of the current tax
and deferred tax except the ones recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or directly in
Equity.

i) Current Income Tax
Calculation of current tax is based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted for
the reporting period. Current Income Tax relating to items recognised outside the
profit or loss is recognised either is Comprehensive Income or in Equity.
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Current Income Tax for the current and prior periods is recognised at the amounts
expected to be paid to or received from the tax authorities, using the tax rates and the
tax laws enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

The Group off sets current tax assets and liabilities , where it has legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net
basis , or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultancously.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to
apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability is settled based on the tax
rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of the temporary differences between the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities for the financial reporting purposes and the
corresponding amounts used for taxation purposes (i.e. tax base).

Deferred tax assets are recogrised to the extent possible that the taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Entire deferred tax asset to be utilized. Any reduction is reversed to the extent possible
that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Deferred tax relating to the items recognised outside the Statement of Profit and Loss
is recognised either in other comprehensive income or in equity. Deferred tax assets
and liabilibies are offset when there is legally enforceable right to set off the non-
current assets against non-current liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group Company intends to settle its
non-current assels and liabilities on a net basis.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives
future economic benetfits in the form of adjustment to future tax liability, is considered
as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income
tax MAT Credits are in form of unused tax credits that are carried forward by the
Company for a specified period of time. Accordingly, MAT Credit Entitlement has
been grouped with deferred tax assets (net). Correspondingly, MAT Credit
Entitlement has been grouped with deferred tax in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of
the obligation. The expense relating to provision is presented in the statement of profit and
loss. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
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Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from the past events whose existence
will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the entity or a present obligation that is not recognised
because it is probable that an outflow resources will be required to settle the obligation or it
cannot be measured with sufficient reliability. The Company does not recognise a contingent
liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Contingent Assets
Contingent Assets are neither recognised nor disclosed. However, when realisation of the
mncome is virtually certain, related asset is recognised.

Revenue Recognition
The Group Revenue is recognised and reported to the extent possible that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Interest Income

Interest Income is recorded using Effective Interest Rate (EIR) for all the instruments
measured at amortised cost. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial assets or to the amortised
cost of tinancial liability.

Dividend Income
Dividend Income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

Inventories (Stock in Trade)

Closing Stock of Shares and Securities have been valued at Cost or market value/fair,
whichever is lower. In case of unquoted shares, fair value is taken at breakup value of shares
as per the last available balance sheet of the concerned company. In case of Mutual Funds, the
NAV (net asset value) of the unit is considered as market value /fair value.

Borrowing Costs

Interest on borrowing cost 1s recogmzed on a time proportion basis into account the amount
outstanding and at the rate applicable on the borrowing. Ancillary expenditure incurred in
connection with the arrangement of borrowings is amortized over the tenure of the respective
borrowings. An unamortized borrowing cost remaming if any is fully expensed oft as and
when the related borrowing 1s prepaid or cancelled.

Employee Benefits Expenses
Short Term Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in
the statement of profit and loss for the year in which related services are rendered.

Earnings Per Share (EPS): -
Basic earnings per share 1s calculated by dividing the net Profit or Loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of eguity shares
outstanding during the year. ﬁfﬁ’;ﬁﬁnurg"h b
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net Profit or Loss for the year
attributable to the equity shareholders and weighted average number of share outstanding if
any are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

k) Financial Instruments: -
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to financial asset of one entity and a
tinancial liability or equity instrument of another equity.

Financial Assets

Initial Recognition and Measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets
not recorded at fair value through value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Trade Receivables are initially measured
at the transaction price. Regular way of purchase and sale of financial assets are accounted
for at trade date.

Subsequent Measurement

For the purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classitied in three

categories.

¢« Amortised Cost

¢ Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)

# Fair Value through Profit or loss (FVIPL)
Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the
period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

Measured at Amortised Cost: A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held
within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding,.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost
using the effective interest rate (EIR) method.

Measured at FVTOCEI: A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding,.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well at each
reporting date at fair value. Fair value measurement is recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income.

Measured at FVTPL: A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories
are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets included within the FVTPL category are measured g
changes recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
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De-recognition

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transters the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for de-
recognition under Ind AS 109.

Impairment of financial assets
In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for the
measurement and recognition of impairment loss for financial assets.

ECL is the weighted average of the difference between all the contractual cash flows that are
due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group
Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest rate, with the
respective risks of default occurring as the weights. When estimating the cash flows, the
Company is required to consider:

-All contractual terms of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the
expected life of the assets

-Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to
the contractual terms.

Trade Receivables

[n respect of trade receivables, the Group applies the simplified approach of Ind AS 109, which
requires measurement of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.
Lifetime expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over the expected
life of a financial instrument.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial asset. 12 month ECL area portion of the lifetime ECL which result
from default events that are possible with 12 months from the reporting date, ECL are
measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts
determined by a range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other
reasonable information available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecast of
future economic conditions.

Financial Assets

In respect of other financial assets, the Group Company assesses if the credit risk on those
financial assets has increased significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group measures the loss allowance at an
amount equal to 12- month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime
expected credit losses.

While making the assessment, the Group Company uses the change in the risk of a default
occurring over the expected life of the financial asset. To make the assessment, Group
compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial assel as at the balance sheet date with
the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the dale of initial recognition and
considers reasonable and supportable information, that is available without undue cost or
effort that is indicative of significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The Group
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Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measurement

Financial liabilities are at initiallyrecognisedat fair value plus any transaction cost that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities except financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss which are initially measured at fair value.

Subsequent Measurement:

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in following
categories: -

e Fair Value through Profit or loss (FVTPL)

e Amortised Cost

Measured al FVTPL: A financial liability 1s classified as at FVTPL. It is classified as held for
trading or it 15 derivative or it is designated as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities
as at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including any interest

expense is recognised in profit and loss.

Measured at Amortised: Other financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method.

Derecognition
The Group derecognizes a financial liability (or a part of financial liability) only when the
obligation specified in the contract discharged or cancelled or expires.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Impairment of non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset

is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Where it is not
possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Group Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs. Where
a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are

also allocated to the individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the
smallest group of cash generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis
can be identfied.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less cost to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted Lo their present value using pre-tax
discount that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been aglj
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If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is estimated less that its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss,
unless the relevant asset at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is treated as a
revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a
cash generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount , but
so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined had no impairment loss has been recognised immediately in the
Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount, in
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.
1) Fair Value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date,
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group
Company takes in to account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or
liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and or disclosure
purposes in the financial statements 1s determined on such basis.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized
into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value
measurements in its entirety, which are described as follows:

* Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement dale;

* Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly;

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

m) Event after reporting date
Where the events occurring after the Balance Sheet date provide evidence of conditions
that existed at the end of the reporting, period, the impact of such events adjusted within
the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance Sheet date of material size
or nature are only disclosed

n) Segment Reporting
Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) of the Company. The CODM is
responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
segments of the Company.

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting
provided to the chief operating decision maker. As per requirement of Ind AS 108
“Segment Reporting” no disclosures are required to be made Smcﬁﬁ
Company’s activities consists of a single business segment. i ok
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5 Investments

Investments in Equity Instruments

(refer note (i) )

Unguoted

Bela Properties Private Limited

[80,000 (31 March 2022-80,000} equity shares having face

(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
Asat As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

value of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 214.30 204.08
214.30 204.08
Aggregate amount of quoted investments
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments - -
214.30 204.08
Notes:
i) As at the Balance Sheet date, none of the investments in equity instruments have been impaired.
6 Other Financial Assets
Advances 445.57 98.58
445.57 98,58
7 Inventories
Equity Instrument of other entity (FVTPL) 3425 [ 3,361.11
342509 3,361.11
8 Trade receivables
Unsecured - considered good = 21.63
- 21.63
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as on 31 March 2024
Chetidwnciep ﬁomﬁﬂwﬁ'ﬂfﬂﬂﬂ from the due date of PayTR
L Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months - 1 ~~ | Morethan3 R
months - 1-2years | 2-3 years oo Total
Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered good " ' - - = -
Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered doubtful - -
Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good - 5 E
Disputed Trade Receivables- considered doubtful ' - - s a .
Disputed Trade Receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk [ ' - - - .
[Cizpmied Trade Racerabies- crece Impatnd 3 r == = _—

Trade Receivables apeing schedule as on 31 March 2023

Dastarding rom folkwing pesiods from the dud dide of pavment

Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months - 1 N o More than 3 5
1-2 years 2-3 years Total
months year : years

Undisputed Trade Receivables- considered good . 21.63 - - . 21.63

lUndisputed Trade Receivables- considered doubtful - 5 = a - -

Disputed Trade Receivables- considered good L = =

Disputed Trade Receivables- considered doubtful - - 2 - -

Disputed Trade Receivables- which have significant increase in credit risk - - . - T i

Disputed Trade Receivables- credit impaired = = = 5 = o

9 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 1.85 0.36
Balances with bank
- in Current accounts 4.13 0.32
5.98 0.68
10 Other Financial Asssets
Advances e 312.50
- 312.50
11 Current Assels

Other Current Assets 0.01 0.02
0.01 0.02
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12|Equity share capital As al 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Number Amount Number Amount
Authorised share capital
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 1,10,00,000 1,100.00 1,10,00,000 1,100.00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital
Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 99,98,000 999.80 99,98,000 999.80
99,98,000 999.80 99,98,000 999.80

a) Reconciliation of equity share capital
There is no movement in equity share capital during the year and comparative periods

b) Terms and rights attached lo equity shares

The Parent Company has one class of equity share having a par value of Rs 10/- each. The dividend proposed is subject to the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in the case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Parent
Company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential
amounts if any. However, no such preferential amount exists currently. The distribution will be proportion to the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders.

¢} Details of shareholders holding more than 5% aggregate shares in the Parent Company @

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Name of Shareholder
Number Percentage Number Percentage
Fully paid up equity share of Rs 10 each
Siddharth Sethia 5,76,108 5.76% 5,76,108 5.76%

d) Promoters' Details of Parent Company:
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year 31st March 2024

% Change during

Promoters' Name No. of Shares % of total shares
the year
Siddharth Sethia 5,76,108 5.76% -
Total 5,76,108 5.76%

Shares held by preamders at the end of the year 315t March 2023

% Change during
P'romoters' Name No. of Shares % of total shares | & b

the year
[Sdidharth Sethia 5,76,108 5.76% -
. [ Total 5,76,108 5.76% 3
As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
13 (a) Other equity (owners)

Capital reserve [Refer (i) below] 579.68 579.68
Retained earning [Refer (ii) below] 2,299.86 2,220.78
Other Comprehensive Income [Refer (iii) below] 202.18 192.16
Closing balance 308173 2LaLEY

(i) Capital Reserve

Opening balance 579.68 579.68
Add: Transfer from Retained Earning -
Closing balance 579.68 579.68

(ii) Retained earning

Opening balance 2,220.78 93.75
Add : Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year 79.08 2,127.03
' Closing balance 2,299.86_ 2 XMT8

(iii) Other Comprehensive Income
Opening balance

Add : Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year
Add Prior Year Adjustements
Closing balance
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13 (b) Minority Interests

Equity Share Capital 0.02 0.02
Retained earing [Refer (i) below] (0.05) (0.04)
Other Comprehensive Income [Refer (iii) below] 412 3.92
Closing balance 4.09 3.90

(i) Equity Share Capital

Opening balance 0.02 0.02
Add: Transfer from Retained Farning 3
Closing balance 0.02 0.02

(ii) Retained earning

Opening balance 0.04) [ EAE]]
Add : Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year (0.01) (0.01)
Closing balance (0.05) (0.04)

(iii) Other Comprehensive Income

Opening balance 3.92 3192
Add : Net Profit/ (Loss) for the year 0.14 -
Add: Prior Year Adjsutments 0.06

Closing balance 4.12 3.92
M nee B3

(i) General reserve

Capital Reserve is a not a free reserve not meant for meeting any specific lability, contingency or commitment.

14 Financial Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilities 4.00 a
4.00 -

15 Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities 1.33 0.60
1.33 0.60

16 Current Tax Liabilities (net)
rovision for Income Tax - 1.67
- 1.67
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17 Revenue from Operations
Sales

* 18 Other Income
Dividend income
Investment written off
Interest on [T Refund

19 Changes in Values of Share Traded
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Purchase during the Year
Balance at the end of Year

20 Employee Benefit Expenses
Salaries and wages

21 Other Expenses

; Rent Rates and Taxes

Payment to Auditor as
- Statutory Auditor Fees

Secretarial Certification & Other Fees
Lisitng, Depository and Registrar Fees
Filing Fees
Printing & Stationary
Bank Charges
Travelling Expenses
General office expenses
Website Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses

22 Tax Expenses
Current Tax

Tax Expenses of Prior Years

Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate
Profit Before Tax
Tax Rate

(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Income Tax Expenses calculated at effective rate

Rate difference

Effect due to loss of subsidiary
Tax Expenses of Prior Years
Tax Expenses

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

2850 13363
2850 133.63
0.09 0.07
- 0.02
003 0.05
0.12 0.12
3,361.11 1,351.57
3,425.09 3,361.11
#6398} (2,009.54)
5.31 4.08
5.31 .08
0.06 0.05
0.59 059
154 1.04
6.30 5.13
0.39 0.08
0.01
001 0.03
2 018
047 3.04
0.14 013
0.36 0.20
9.86 10.48
1.71
(L) el
{164) 171
7743 2129
26.00% 26.00%)
20.13 553.47
: (55176
(20.13) .
(164} -
(164} 1.71
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(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

23 Earnings per equity share
Net profit attributable to equity shareholders 79.08 2,127.04
Nominal Value of equity share (Rs) 10.00 10.00
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding, during the year 993,98,000 99,98,000
Farnings per share (in Rs.)
Basic earnings per share (Rs) 0.79 21.27
Diluted earnings per share (Rs) 0.79 21.27

24 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

The Group Company do not have any contingent liabilities and commitments during the period ended 31st March 2024 and 31
March 2023

25 Related Party Disclosures
Information on related party transactions as required by Ind AS-24

a) List of related parties
] maan enit personng

Name of Related Party Relationship
Lakmipat Sethia Managing, Director
Siddharth Sethia Director
Pradeep Sethia Director
Nikita Agarwal Company Secretary
Sumon Paul Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

ii) Transactions with related parties during the year

Salaries and Wages 2023-24 2022-23
Nikita Agarwal 30.00 2.28
Sumon Paul 2.30 1.80

iii) Amount outstanding during the year
Nikita Agarwal 0.25 -
Sumon Paul 017
26 Segment Repourting
As per the requirements of IND AS 108 'Segment Reporting” no disclosures are required to be made since the
Group Company's activities consist of a single business segment/activily
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Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category

The tairyng wvalue and fair value of financial instruments M as of 31 March 2024 were as follows:

Financial Financial
Particulars assets/liabilities at  assets/liabilities at Toral fair value
Amortised cost FVTPL FVTOCI Total carrying value

Assets:
Investments 214.30 E 214.30 214.30
Advances 445,57 . 445.57 445,57
Trade Receivables - . . - .
Cash and cash equivalents 5.98 - . 5,98 5.98
Inventories (Investment in Equity Instruments) - 342509 - 3,425.09 3,425.09

665.35 A 4 B SRS

The rarryang value and fair value of financial assets and liabilities by pmgzries as of 31 March 2023 were as follows:

Financial Financial
Particulars assets/liabilities at  assets/liabilities at Total fair value
Amortised cost FVTPL FVTOCT Total rarryleg value

Assels:

Investments 204,08 - - 204.08 204.08
Advances 98.58 F 98.58 GR53
Trade Receivables 21.63 - . 21.63 21.63
Cash and cash equivalents 0.68 - - 0.68 0.68
Other Financial Assets 31250 31250 31250
Inventories (Investment in Equity Instruments) - 3,361.11 3,361.11 3,361.11

637.47 3,361.11 [ 3,998.58 m&

Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value in the Statement of Profit and Loss are grouped into three Levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three Levels i
defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments,

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly
Level 3: Uncbservable inputs for the asset or liability

The fallowing table shows the Levels within the hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis at 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 -

As at 31 March 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 _Tistal}
Measured at fair value through el or b JFVIHTT)
Investment in equity instruments (investments) g o
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

Investment in equity instruments (inventories) 3,425.09 - - 3,425.09
3,425.09 - - 3,425.09
As at 31 March 2023 Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Tt
--- e
Measured at fair il {bro gy pretst or fes FVTHCD
Investment in equity instruments (investments) = *+ i -
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)
Investment in equity instruments (inventories) 326111 - 3,361.11
-
3R1.TH i * AML1T

(i) The Ministry of micro, small and medium enterprises has issued an office memorandum dated 26 August 2008 which recommends that the micro and small
enterprises should mention in their corresponderce with its customers the Entrepreneurs Memorandum Number as allocated after filing of the Memorandum
in accordance with the "Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (‘the Act’), Accordingly, the disclosure in respect of the amounts payablc
to such enterprises has been made in the financial statements based on the information received and available with the Company.

(ii) Based on the information / documents available with the company, sapinterest provisions / payments has to be made by the Company to Eleny
enterprises and small enterprises creditors and thus, no related disclosures as required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enfgrp
Development Act, 2006 are made in these accounts.

Thsing the yeaf, the Campany is not covered under Section 135 of Campanies Act 2013, with pssseel to Corperale Social Respondbility
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Financial risk management

The Group Company's business activities expose it to a variety of financial risks such as credit risks, liquidity risk and market risks. The Company's focus is to foresee the unpredictability of
financial markets and seek lo minimize potential adverse effects on its financial performance. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages
the risk and the related impact in the consolidated financial statements,

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty fails to discharge its obligaton to the Group Company. The Group Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by cash and cash
equivalents, trade receivables and financial assets measured at amortised cost. The Group Crenpwmp ceimmaisly menies defaults of cusassrs and other counterparties aad Incorporates this
information inlo ils credit risk controls. Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank dmswty in sarsged Ty faily accepiing Irighly rated banks and diversifying i deposits.
Other financial assets measured at amortised cost . Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously, while at the
same time internal control system in place ensure the amounts are within defined limits

Trade receivables

The Group Company establishes an allowance for impairment that represents its estimate of incurred losses in respect of trade and other receivables. The allowance account in respect of trade
and other receivables is used to record impairment losses unless the Group Company is satisfied that no recovery of the amount owing is possible. At that point, the financial asset is considered
irrecoverable and the amount charged to the allowance account is written off against the carrying amount of the impaired financial asset.

As the Group Company does not hold any collateral, the maximum expense to credit risk for each class of financial instrument is the carrying amount of that class of financial instrument
presented on the statement of financial position. Impairment of trade receivables is based on expected credit loss model (simplistic approach) depending upon the historical data, present
financial conditions of customers and anticipated regulatory changes. Group Company does not hold any collateral in respect of such receivables

Financial instrunents and cash deposits .

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only accepting highly rated banks and diversifying bank deposits. Other financial assets measured at
amortized cost . Credit risk related to these other financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously, while at the same time internal control system in
place ensure the amounts are within defined limits,

Credit risk exposure

The gross carrying amount of financial assets, net of any impairment losses recognised represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk as at 31 March 2024 and
31 March 2023 was as follows:

Particulars asat £0E
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Investments (refer note 5) 21430 — 204.08
Other Financial Assets {refer note 6) (non-current) 44557 98.58
Inventories (refer note 7) 3,425.09 3,361.11
Trade receivables (refer note 8) + 2163
Cash and cash equivalents (refer note 9) 598 .63
Other Financial Assets (refer note 10) (Current) - 31250
) 4,090.94 3.998.58

Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group Company will encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial instrurnents that are settled by delivering cash or
another financial asset. Liquidity risk may result from an inability to sell a financial asset quickly at close to its fair value.

The Group Company has an established liquidity risk management framework for managing its short term, medium term and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The
Group Company’s exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from mismatches of the maturities of financial assets and liabilities. It manages the liquidity risk by maintaining adequate funds in
cash and cash equivalents. The Group Company also has adequate credit facilities agreed with banks to ensure that there is sufficient cash to meet all its normal operating commitments in a
timely and cost-effective manner.

Maturities of financial liabilities

The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of financial Liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts reported are on gross and undiscounted basis and includes contractual
interest payments. Balances due within 12 months equal their carrying balances as the impact of discounting, is insignificant.
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Particulars Less than 1 pean 1-2 phars 2-4 s 4-8 ywmra Total
Leawe Likisy : = A ; .
Financial Liabilities 4.00 - - 4.00
Other current liabilities 1.33 1233
5.33 - - - 533

As at 31 March 2023:

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 pears 2-4 pirs 4-8 yoars Tatal
Other current liabilities (18] - - v 0.60

0.60 - " u 0.60
Market risk

Market risk is the risk of potential adverse change in the Group Company’s income and the value of Company net worth arising from movement in foreign exchange rates, interest razes or
other market prices. The Group Company recognises that the effective management of market risk is essential to the maintenance of stable earnings and preservation of shareholder value. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the overall returns

(i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of a financiel instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk arises when transactions are denominated
in foreign currencies.

I'he Group Company operates locally in INR and is not exposed to foreign currency risk

(ii) Price risk
The Group Company is mainly exposed to the price risk due to its investment in equity shares. The price risk arises due lo uncertainties about the future market values of these investments

Capilal management

For the purpose of the Group Company’s capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity shareholders of the Company. The primary
objective of the Group Company when managing capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern and to maintain an optimal capital structure so as to maximize shareholder
value

The Group Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the GroupCompany may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Ratio 2
SL No Particulars Numerator Denominator Current I‘ZEP prting | crevious l-{eporrmg g s Ratis
Pericd Period Y% Change Remarks
Increase in Financial
a) K urrent Ratio Current Assets Current Liability 2,579.76 1,628.17 58.45% Assets and”
Inventogjes
b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Outside Liability | Shareholder's Equity Not Applicable
ing Availabl o
c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earr.g\fb:\l;dn:ie Eoy Finance Cost Not Applicable
CI in profit
d)  |Return on Equity Ratio Net profit after tax Net Worth Equity 0.03 I 045 -92.89% e :;“;: ';‘XP Bt
e) [nventory turnover ratio Cost of gocds sold Average Inventory (0.02) {0.85) - -
As on 31 March 2024,
. ) > I amount
f) ‘Trade Receivables tumover ratio Annual Net Credit Sales Auerag(-. Acuﬂunls - 434 -100.00% ol
‘ Receivables due to be recover
from debtors
Ann et C P, Acc
g Trade payables turmover ratio bl r?et e e rsounts Not Applicable
Purchases Paé'ahle
y sets-Cu . ] P Decrease in current
h) Net capital tumover ratio Lurr9nt.As?¢?l's o reent Net Annual Sales 120.34 27.64 335.37% Teas
Liabilities assets
fro
i) (1) Net profit ratio Profit after Tax Ve iom Not Applicable
Overations
. puli—o Eaming Before [nterest ) - Decrease in profit
D Returm on Capital employed ind Tax Capital Employed 0.03 0.45 §3.05% | S
k) Return on investment Net profit after tax Cost of Investment Not Applicable
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33 Other Additional Regulatory Inf as required by amended Schedule 111 ;

Disclosure in relation to undisclmssd jrgmme : Theiirmags Clapguas have not any such Lrapgard i silskch is not mxaalidiin he books of accounts that has been surrgpaupss ms illsclosed as income dunng the period eading 315t March,2024 and also
for the period ending 315t Marciali] i the Lax assresararysis iy the Income Tax Act, 198 b, search oft EPEE W any olher relevant provisions of Lhe Incom Tu sk 1961)
Relationship with Struck off Companies : There were no transactions with the struck of company during the year ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023

H
Hll  Details of Benami Property held : The Group Company do nol have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Group Company during the period ending 31st March,2024 and also fer the period ending
31st March,2023 for holding any Benam: properly

i Registration of charges or sabsfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC) - The Group Company donot have any charges or salisfaction which 15 yel 1o be registered wilh ROC beyond the statutory periad, during the period end.ng 315t March, 2024
and also for the period ending 31s! March, 2023.

(e) Details of Crypte Currency or Virtual Currency : The Group Company have not traded or invesied in Crypio currency or Virtual Currency during Lhe period ending 31st March,2024 and also for the penod eading 31st March,2023.

M, i Bl ey sl Byl Pord ol o Do | |.runw-:.—u-h-|"|.b.|uu-k.u_l.um4h-uch
w0 1ol Py e g e e J owj, L | L b schiary sl {5 Dby i B Bed o Lyed pssheny pemera b iad i e p by e bl |
i ——— T 1 pred sy o Fm B b e b il L Uit i B} i 1. T gy Do praep
4 il " i el PETHS sl v Pari il e il il B | s mrarded iy wad g o Bt i) [ Ly Eroepamy i k) I | R i o e in i
e ) L b ] L . Py e by ey il o Pl Py [Pt B et e [ previd ey W i 2 Bt o e b e
3 il ingad el an srevmant bnth yianrs et v ot Al 5 Brbeshele 11 o L Cobapantan 43 211
Net Assets, i.e lotal assets minus toral liabilities Share in profit or loss Sharce In other comprehensive income Share in total comprehensive income

Name of the entity in the group

As % of consolidated net| Asat March 31 March As % of consolidated Year ended 31 March As % of consolidaled Year ended 31 March As % of consolidaled Year ended 31 March
assols 2024 orofit or loss 2024 other comprehensive 2024 total comprehensive 2024

Parent

5iddha Ventures Limited 95.02%) 3.882.00 100.76% 7967 - 1 92.53% HE
5iddha Midcity Private Lumited 488% 199.55 D74% {0.59) 98.00% 689 7.32%] 6.30
Non-controlling interest in 5 .

3 2! 0 2.4 0.4 015% 0.
sulm'-lm.l (Ondian) 0.1U% 409 0.02% 0.07)| 0% 13
A

" T | ) ] 7907 T wal E i

Neat Assets, | e total assets minus total Habilities Share in profit or lose Share in other comprehensive Income Share [n tofal comprehensive income
Name of the entity in the group

As % of consolidated | Asat March31 Masch | As % of consolidated Year ended 31 March As % of consolidated Year ended 31 March || o ol wommemiial ibeml | ‘Wi sl 31 Bk

net assets 2023 profit or loss 2023 | BT o i 2023 total comprehensive e
Loy
o b Lo ImET T | r % 0025 o
bed " . -] - "

¥ j5idd hu Mideity Private Limited 1.76% 1%0.11 0.02% (0.46)) - 0.02% (0.46}

Noa-controlling interest in -
1 0 X i - 0 X
subsidiay (Indian) 0.10% 3.90 00% (0.01) (0.00) (0.01)
Inst T A [T mza : = —mEEl g

As per our papmm sl Fe
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